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An addictively readable debut romantic comedy, drama, and mystery rolled into one, about two very
different strangers whose lives become intertwined when they receive an unusual proposition. This is a
funny, tender, and enchanting story about love, attraction, and friendship: Jane Austen in Los Angeles.

A struggling Hollywood producer, Richard Baumbach is twenty-nine, hung-over, and broke. Ridiculously
handsome with an innate charm and an air of invincibility, he still believes good things will come his way.
For now he contents himself with days at the Coffee Bean and nights with his best friend Mike (that’s a
woman, by the way).

At thirty-three, Elizabeth Santiago is on track to make partner at her law firm. Known as “La Máquina” The
Machine—to her colleagues, she’s grown used to avoiding anything that might derail her quiet, orderly life.
And yet recently she befriended a homeless man in her Venice neighborhood, surprised to find how much
she enjoys their early-morning chats.

Richard and Elizabeth’s paths collide when they receive a proposal from a mysterious, anonymous
benefactor. They’ll split a million dollars if they agree to spend at least two hours together—just
talking—every week for a year. Astonished and more than a little suspicious, they each nevertheless say yes.
Richard needs the money and likes the adventure of it. Elizabeth embraces the challenge of shaking up her
life a little more. Both agree the idea is ridiculous, but why not?

What ensues is a delightful journey full of twists, revelations, hamburgers, classic literature, poppy music,
and above all love, in its multitude of forms. The Decent Proposal is a heartfelt and often hilarious look at
the ties that bind not just a guy and a girl but an entire, diverse cast of characters situated within a modern-
day Los Angeles brought to full and irrepressible life.
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From reader reviews:

Shelly Rodriguez:

What do you regarding book? It is not important with you? Or just adding material if you want something to
explain what the ones you have problem? How about your spare time? Or are you busy particular person? If
you don't have spare time to complete others business, it is give you a sense of feeling bored faster. And you
have free time? What did you do? Every person has many questions above. The doctor has to answer that
question mainly because just their can do in which. It said that about e-book. Book is familiar on every
person. Yes, it is right. Because start from on pre-school until university need this particular The Decent
Proposal: A Novel to read.

Evelyn Rodrigue:

In this 21st centuries, people become competitive in every way. By being competitive today, people have do
something to make them survives, being in the middle of the particular crowded place and notice by simply
surrounding. One thing that oftentimes many people have underestimated that for a while is reading. Yes, by
reading a book your ability to survive improve then having chance to stand than other is high. To suit your
needs who want to start reading any book, we give you this particular The Decent Proposal: A Novel book as
beginning and daily reading guide. Why, because this book is more than just a book.

Diane Walker:

Now a day people that Living in the era where everything reachable by connect with the internet and the
resources within it can be true or not require people to be aware of each info they get. How many people to
be smart in having any information nowadays? Of course the answer is reading a book. Studying a book can
help individuals out of this uncertainty Information particularly this The Decent Proposal: A Novel book
because this book offers you rich details and knowledge. Of course the data in this book hundred pct
guarantees there is no doubt in it you probably know this.

Vickie Gilbert:

As we know that book is significant thing to add our know-how for everything. By a book we can know
everything we want. A book is a range of written, printed, illustrated as well as blank sheet. Every year has
been exactly added. This book The Decent Proposal: A Novel was filled about science. Spend your extra
time to add your knowledge about your scientific disciplines competence. Some people has various feel
when they reading any book. If you know how big advantage of a book, you can really feel enjoy to read a
reserve. In the modern era like right now, many ways to get book you wanted.
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